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7, NMame

iistoric  Nathaniel Burvell l'arvey House _.. (DHL File Ho.

b 77-49)

2. Location

street & numper Pulaski County Corporate Centsr, VA Route 812 ~ nfa net for publication

city. town  publin __X vicinity of
state Virginia code 51 county Pulaski code 77
LR ] -
3. Classiiization
Category Ownership Status Present Use
. _ chistriet X __ public __ occuped _-  agriculture ____museum
X building(s) - private X uhoccupiad - . commercial — . park
— sfructure . .- both .. work in progress — educaticnal . ptivate residence
— Site Public Acquisition Accessible _ entertainment ____ religious
. object —— inprocess X yes: restricted —__ government ___ sciantific
.— being considered . . yes: uprestricted ____industrial - transportation
nfa — _na . military X other: Vacant
4. Owner of Property
County 0f Pulass<a
name 2/3 tason Vaughan, Chairmen, Board o Supelvisars ==

streat & number Fulasxi County Courtuoise

city, town Pulasii w /e vieinity of slate VA DAyl

5. Location of Legal Description

street & number  Third Street, N. W,

city, town Pulaski siate VA 14301

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

Pivision of Historic Landmarks

title curvey File No. 77-49 _ __ hasthis property been determined eligible? . yes -X. no
Elie__ 1985 L ) —federal  x state __county ._. local
d_epos“_m-y ad sur\ﬂ rec_:c:rds NMivision of Hictoric. Landmarks — 221 Governor S crogl SR

city, town Richmond state VA 23219 ‘




7. Description

Condition Check one Check one

—— excellent - deteriorated X unaltered — X original site

—_good —__ ruins ___ altered . ..moved date _n/a ___ .
-.x. fair __ unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known} physical appearance

SUMMARY DESCRTPTION

The Nathani€l Burwell Harvey House is located off VA Route 812 southwest of
the town of Dublin in Pulaski County, The Colonial Revival two-and-one-half story
brick house has a central passage, ¢ll-shaped plan with an original two-story frame
enclosure at the crook of the ell. Although the frame enclosure appears as an addition,
it is original to the building of the housec between 1909 and 1910. 'The house interior
is profusely decorated with frechand stenciling, not commonly found in southwestern
Virginia and the only known example within the county. The nomination consists of
ore centrikbuting building.

ARCHITECTURAL ANALYSIS

This Colonial Revival residence was built between 1909 and 1910 by Nathaniel
Burwell Harvey. The house is a two-and-one-half-story frame and brick structure with
a weatherboard and lattice enclosure in the crook of am otherwise ell-shaped plan.
The pencilled brickwork is laid in five-course American bond. It sits on a raised
basement of ashlar, rock-faced limestone.

The front (southeast) elevation has three bays with the main entrauce at the
center through a single door frame, topped by a two-light transom. The door itself
contains one large rectangular pane framed with a small egg-and-dart pattern. The
fenestration on the front and all ot her elevations consists of 1/1 double-hung sash
with attached louvered shuttars., A one-story perch with six Tuscan columns extends
across the front facade.

The northeast facade has two bavs. The rear wooden enclosure, a sccondary porch
and slecping porch above, are stepped back approximately three feet from the northeast
elevation. This enclosure once accommodated the rear entrance.

The rear (northwest) facade consists of one-third weatherboard enclosure with
no openings and one bay on the brick portion.

The southwest elevation consists of four bays; the two middle bays spaced
closer together than the others,

The hipped roof with projecting eaves has a single hipped dormevr wich three
separate 1/1 double-hung sash windows, above each facade except rear. Three deterior—
ated interior corbelled chimneys extend from a patterned slate roof.

The Harvey House has a somewhat traditional central-passage plan compared to
other residences of the early twentieth century. The central hall is flanked on
eitvher side by parlors of equal size and terminates with double doors with a fan
shaped space above decorated with an iron grate. To the left of the entrance is
the first of three stairwells. The stair has a square newel post with carved garlands
and turned ballusters. The panelling below the ballustrade is varnished oak as is
the woodwork throughout the house,

The major interior feature which contributes to the significance of thc property
is its decorative painting on walls and ceilings of each room and hall except the
kitchen and minor room above the kitchen, The attcnuated, stylized designs form
decorative panels, borders and freizes that encircle all architectural features of
the rooms just as late Victoriaan wallpaper borders and Craftsman frecizes and stenciling
were used. The painting appears to be free-hand stenciling, in which templates were
used to trace desiguns to be later painted in. Components of designs in each room
are often repeated but never is the same berder or color scheme usced.

(See continuation sheet {1)



8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

.. prehistoric . archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture __ religion

—1400-1499 _ archeology-historic . conservation .1 ___ sclence

__ 15001589 _X agriculture __ economics . literature ___ sculpture

_ 16001699 _X architecture ___ educalion — military __ social

17001798 _¥ art ____engineering —__ music humanitarian

____ 1800-1899 ___ commerce _ . exploration/setilement ____ philosophy _ theater

_X_ 1900~ . communications . industry . _.politics/government ____ transportation
invention —_ other (specify)

Specific dates 1909-1910 Builder/Architect [jhLknown Builder fJames D. Chapman -

Statement of Significance {in one paragraph) lavertor stenciling

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

1

Situated on 2 hill with commanding views of Peak's Knob Mountain and the
surrounding rolling countryside, the Natharniel Burwell Harvey House iIs significant
in thc areas of architecture, art, and agriculture. Built between 1909 and
1910 by Nathaniel Burwell Harvey for his family of Montgomery County, the house
displays freechand stenciling done by itinerant artist James D. Chapman between
1909 and the winter of 1911, Although there are a significant number of early
twentieth century houses in the county, the Harvey House is the only example
with interior decorative painting. TInterior decorative painting is not commonly
found in the scuthwestern region of Virginia and this unique example remains
unaltered and in relatively good condition. Almosl equally distant from the
town of Dublin and the city of Pulaski. the house is closest to the railroad
station of Wurno from where the N & W Railroad built a spur Lrack into the Harvey
praperty to gccommodate transport of Harvey's cattle, sheep and prizewinning
Clydesdale work horses. The breeding of these draft horses made Harvey a prominent
and influential map in Southwest Virginia, and brought notoriety to the Harvey
farm.

HISTORTCAL BACKGROUND

Nathaniel Burwell Harvey was living with his family in Montlgomery County
when he bought 562 acres from B. E. and David P. Watson in 1909.1 e began
construction of his new dwelling by spring of the same year, moving an older,
smallerv dwelling nearby to accommodate the new residence. He used local craftsmen
to build the two and one-half story, Colonial Revival house after devising plans
which incorporated ideas from The Radford American Homes, a bouk published by
Radford Architectural Company of New York which displays illustrations, plans,
and costs for one hundred mail order homes for the average homcowner,

While the housc has exiterior features similar to houses illustrated and
popularized by the builder's guide, it has a more traditivnal (central-passage)
plan than the asymmetrical plans suggested by the Radford guide.

In 1909, Harvey contracted the services of James D. Chapman, an itinerant craftsman
from Eustis, Florida to stencil the entire interior of his home and to supervise
the installation of all woodwork.3 It is thought that Chapman was commissivned

to decorate the interior of Gov. James H. Tyler's second home, "Halwick", built

in Radford in 1890. ©Nore of this painting remains although the owners had templates
made to vecord the design in one room before it was covered. Chapman lived

with the Harvey family while gradually stenciling the vntire house. He

{See Ceontinuation Sheet # 3)



9. Major Bibliographical References

Ser Contlnuation Sheet %4

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property _ less thin vae acve

Quadrangle name _Dublin, VA Quadrangle scate 1125000
UTMReferences
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Verbal boundary description andjuslmcation Beginning at 4 pozm appmx 3,,100‘ SW o: 1ntersm.ucm
of VA 643 and VA 307:; thence approx. 100" SE; thence approx. 200" SW; thence approx. 1007 WNW;
thence approx. 200' NNE to poiot of origin, Boundary justitication: The bounds have been drawn
to include the house and scveral old trees which fr. m:‘;‘ﬁmecmu front yard of the house, also to
exc.udé new construction
to the SKE of the house.
state  N/A code N/A county N/A code N/A

List all states and counties for praperties overlapping state or county boundaries

state  N/A code N/A county N/A code N/4

11. Form Prepared By

name/title [ es]ic Naranjo-Lupold

organization N/A _ date July 1935 _
street & number 226-A High Stireet tetephone (804) 733- 7981
city or town Petershurg state Vi rginia 238C3

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance ot this properly within the state is:

—_ hational __X_ state i Iocal

As the desugnated Siate H:sloric Preservation OH'CEI tor the Natnonal Historic Preser\rat:on Act of 1966 (Pubhc Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in lﬁﬂauonal Register and certify that it has been evaluated

according to the criteria and procedures set forth by { ional Park Service.
H. Bryan Mitche!!l, Dicecrar

title Division of Historic Landmarks date November 14, 1985

Etate Historic Preservation Officer signature

For NPS use only
| hereby certity that this property is included in the National Register

date

Keeper of the National Register

_ Attest: ‘ date
Chief of Registration ol
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7. Description

1

The front passage is decorated in strong colors with fields of pinkish mustard
above a border of ochre and a paiunted turqueise ''chair ¥ail". Below the turquoise
is a ficld of reddish tan with a border eof dsep brown with bright yellow designs
above the base moulding. The hall designs are predominantly fan-like, dots and
slender lines; recthilimear” bands of color which crecate panels out of wall spaces
between architectural fFeatures; dots, ovals, and cresents creating abstract [lower-
like designs; and series of painted broken dentil shapes. The color scheme and
combined| designs make for an impressive entrance hall.

Bath parlors display mahogany mantels with ionic columns supporting a cushion
freize with a mirrer below framed by flat panels and resting above the mantel shelf.
All three mantels remain on Lhe rlrsL floor. Except for these late Victorian mantels,
the oak woodwork throughout thépis characteristic of woodwork of Craftsman design.
Mouldings are flat and wide with few articulations, more a display of the wood it-
self. The woodwork is said to have been hand-scraped with glass rather than sanded.
Hand-scraping finely planes the surface and lends the wood to a more polished look
than sanding. All doors have fine recessed panels.

The parlor to the right of the front passage is decorated in more subdued
colors than the hall. The ground color of the walls, a pinkish putty accentuates
predeminantly grev borders with deep browns, tan and ochre designs. The designs
themselves are blocks with broken dentil shapes, rectilinear bands, xes, cresents,
dots, fan-shapes and simplistic leaf and vine. Stenciling is on both the wall and
ceiling.

The parler to the left of the hall uses varying shades of green and white.

The borders are somewhat more prelific than in the other parlor and contain bands

of triangles, dots and cresents on a decper grear than the walls; simplistic tree

or leave designs in alternating large and small sizes against a white field; dot

and dot with cresent borders form a freize of alternating simplistic tree and flow-
er designs. These flower designs arve very similar to the stecil desipgns prescribed
by Stickley in his publications. Intersections at the corners of rooms provide a
ground for embellished corner blocks outlined by fam and scallop shapes. The wall
surfaces are lively yet display such controlled patterns that they do notappear

over embellished.

Once through the front passage, the floor plan appears to be a double-pile,
central passage plan, however, the second hall is narrowver, acconwuockxﬁnﬁa second
sct of stairs to the lefr and slightly irregular shaped rooms on either side. To
the vight of the hall is a room, used as a bathroom., decorated in various shades
of bright and light blue, The designs appear more in panels than in bLorders or
freizes. Apain, the ceiling is decorated tc the same extent. Flower shapes arc
recpeated in this room.

To the left of the second hall is the dining vroom,complete with shallow
closets and panelled pass-through window. ShadeSof bluish greens decorate the
room accentuated by brick-red stenriled designs used in simple combinatinns.

(Sce Continuation Sheet #2)
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This room has veceived the most damage, however, the paint appears fairly durable
beneath the dirt and scum.

To the rear of the dining room is the kitchen with no painted dJecoration.
Directly through the rear hall door is a porch deck cnclosed with tongue-and-
groove wainscoat, lattice and screen above. To the left is the third set of full
sice stairs made exactly as the first two sets. BRelow these stairs is the stair
and entrance to a full size basemcnt. ¥rom this sercened porch is an exit to the
rear of the house and an artesian well in which the flooring is built around.

The secosnd-floor rooms and hall repeat the same floor plan as below.
Stenciling continues up each stairwell. Both halls and all four major rooms are
decorated with the same carc in choonsing a complimentary color scheme with many
different colors than those used previously. Various combinations of the same design
elements used on the first floor are emploved,

The room above the kitchen is painted a solid buff coleor. The enclosed porch
arca with stairs appears te have been used as a sleeping porch. The attic floor
is reached through z small hall and stair to the left of the second passape right
at the entrance to a bedroom at the left of the second stair, None of this floor
displays decorative painting,

Directly to the reav of the Harvey House is the limestone foundation of a small
autbuilding, the gas house which hecused the acetylene light works for the property,
The house had acetyiene lighting before converting to electricity. This and the
house are all that remain of the Harvey farm. The site nominated includes only tha
immediate surroundings of the house. Four large oak trees frame the tront(southwest)
facade of the house which is surrounded by smaller trees and shrubbery. Located
ln what was once a large ond proopédOus farm, the house ocoupies onedthe the best
vantage points in the county. It sits on a hill surrounded by plateaus and te the
North the Peaks Knob mountain range. Looking southwest, the original entrance and
path are still evident-lined with fruit trees. To the notheast and cast of the
house stood the fore-bay barn, a small carlier house, silo, and limestone wall.

New construction is to the northeast of the house on lower sites except for a
watertower built adjacent to the site.
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stayed until the fall of 1911, planning to spend the winter there, when he was
killed by a train near Wurno Station. He is buried in the town of Pulaski.

The [reehand stenciling is of excellent quality. Each room has imaginative
designs and color scliumes with no two alike, The painted walls create lively
surfaces that comple uent the rooms' height and dimensions., The llarvey House is
the only known stricture in the county with this type of interior painting,
which stylistically reflects stencil designs popular during the late-18th
century.

A shrevd businessman and land speculator, Harvey scquired several thousands
of acres of farmland. He raised corn and wheat and sold timber. Harvey was
known throughout the counties of Pulaski, Giles, Floyd, aud tlontgomerv for his
livestock. He raised cattle, Shropshire sheep and draft horses, The Norfolk
and Western Railvoad built a spur line onto his farm in order to more easily
accommodate transport of his agricultural products. Although Harvey continued
to raise cattle until his death, it was the breeding of draft horses such as
Clydesdales that made him a prominent and influential man in Southwest Virginia.
Since its first importation of French Percheron horses in 1866, Pulaski County,
one of the first places in the United States to brecd these horses, became
famous for its fine draft animals.? Harvey's horses won numercus titles for their
excellence bringing many brecders to the farm for showings and thus making his
home a well-known gathering place from the early 1900's ta well into the 1940's.

Harvey, who desired the most modern and eificient of agricultural and
housenold products, had acetylene lights installed in his housec when it was
first built. The limestone foundation uvf the acetylene gas house still remains.
The main house was later converted to elcetricity. The Harvev louse was one of
the first in the area to have a telephone line run to it: later area residents
tapped onte this line as a party line. Harvey was also an agent with the
National Vireproofing Company of Pittsburgh, PA for NATCO Imperishable Silos.
Mail-order farm buildings were very popular in the wvarly Lwentieth century and
seen as the fastest way of creating a modern farm. Before 1914, Harvey had a
NATCO silo of fireproof hellow clay tiles built on his farm and acquired plans
for other NATCO fireproof farm buildings. (The =silo is still standing although
it is not within the nominated site.)

N.B. Harvev and his wife, Oceola Persinger, raised five children at the
Harvey home, His wile dying before him, Harvey, at his death, divided his
farm among all five children and grandchildren, however, Laura, the oldest was
to have the house until her death. Laura remained at the Harvey House until she
was unable to care for herself and the property remained in dispute among
family members for many years after N.B. Harvey's death in 1963, The tract on which
the house remalns was to be cared for by a local cattle broker, unfortunately,

{See Continuation Sheet #4)
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without proper supervision for several years the property fell into neglect. In 1984,
Pulaski County acquired the site for an industrial park. After seeing the value of
the house, the ceunty is considering @ rehabilitation that will make use of the
property as an integral part of the park's administration,

FOOTNOTES

iPulaski County Land Tax Records for 1909 and 1910,

2This book along with numerous building material reccipts were kept tegether
by Harvey and are now in the peossession of Angelina Harvey Chisholm, daughter and
Harvey Chisholm, grandson, Mineral, Virginia 23117.

JCOrrcsPondence to James D, Chapman in cace of N.B. Harvev, 1909-1911.
Angelina H. Chisholm remembers Chapman and the duties he was contracted to do at
the Harvey House.

4Pulaski County, Virginia Commission, Jamestown Exhibition, Pulaski County,
Virginia, Banner County of Southwest Virginia, A Historic and Descriptive Sketch,
(Pulaski: Southwest Publishing Company, Inc., 1507).
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